
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made 

to Clerk’s Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 

City of Abbotsford
         PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL 
TO BE HELD Monday, March 6, 2023, at 6:00 P.M. 

AT THE ABBOTSFORD COUNCIL CHAMBER 

1. Call the Regular Meeting to Order

a. Meeting Posted According to State Statutes

b. Roll Call

c. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Introduction from Will Bratcher -Candidate for Clark County Circuit Court Branch

#2 Judge

3. Comments by the Mayor

4. Comments by the City Administrator

5. Comments by the Public- 2 Minute Time Limit

6. Minutes from the City Council Meeting held February 15, 2022

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes (pgs. 2-3)

7. Fire Department Update

8. Library Update (pgs. 4-6)

9. Approve/Disapprove Reappointment of Library Board Members for a Three-Year

Term (pg. 7)

10. Approve/Disapprove Posting City of Abbotsford Centennial Book on the Website

11. Approve/Disapprove Cigarette & Tobacco Retail License for Family Dollar (pg.

8)

12. Approve/Disapprove Class A Beer License for La Weracruzana LLC. (pgs. 9-12)

13. Approve/Disapprove Fireworks Display for the 4th  of July (pgs. 13-19)

14. Incidents, Accidents, Training

15. Public Works Update

16. Approve/Disapprove Purchasing a Brush Cutter for the Skid Steer (pg. 20)

17. MSA Update (pg. 21)

18. Approve/Disapprove Change Order #1 for Cedar St. Reconstruction Project

(pgs. 22-25)

19. Water & Sewer Update

20. Approve/Disapprove Resolution 2023-3 Amendments to the 2023 Budget (pg.

26)

21. Approve/Disapprove Opening a Checking Account at Abby Bank for Safe

Drinking Water Funds

22. Next Meeting Dates- Wednesday, March 15, 2023 & Monday, April 3, 2023

23. Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken

24. Adjourn

1



Minutes from the February 15, 2023, Abbotsford City Council Meeting 

in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 

 

Mayor Weix called the Meeting to Order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Meeting was Posted According to State Statutes 
 
Roll Call: M. Rachu, Diedrich, Read, Zeiset, Weideman, Espino. Absent: Nixdorf, D. Rachu 

       
Pledge of Allegiance – Held 

 
Others Present: Administrator Soyk, DPW Stuttgen, Neal Hogden (TP Printing), Kristen Lustila 
 

Comments by the Mayor – None. 

 

Comments by the City Administrator- None. 

 

Comments by the Public- None.  

 

Minutes from the City Council Meeting held February 6, 2023- Motion to approve by M. Rachu/ 
Diedrich.  Unanimous 
 
Police Department Update- Alderman M. Rachu stated that some members of the police 
commission would like to review the percentage each municipality pays towards the police 
department. Abbotsford pays 55% and Colby pays 45%. When it comes to population those numbers 
are pretty accurate. The City of Abbotsford owns the public safety building, makes the loan payments, 
and covers the maintenance of the building. Alderman Weideman said the percentage split has 
worked well in the past and he feels like it should remain the same.  
 
Incidents, Training, Accidents- None 
 
Approve/Disapprove Operator’s License- Motion to approve by Diedrich/ M. Rachu. Opposed: 
Zeiset. Motion carried 5-1. 
 
Discussion: Private Water Issues on 2nd Street- DPW Stuttgen showed the council two different 
examples of approved drainage methods. DPW Stuttgen stated that the city ordinance states that “ lot 
grading shall be completed so that water drains away from each building site towards a public 
drainage facilities at a grade approved city engineer and provisions shall be made to prevent 
drainage onto properties adjacent to land division unless to a public drainage facility. Buildable lots 
shall be graded so that the elevation of each building site is at least one to two feet above the 
centerline elevation of the adjacent public street.” Stuttgen stated that you can’t apply ordinances to 
something that is out of compliance. Stuttgen stated that the city can only enforce ordinances, state 
law is a civil issue between neighbors. Disputes over drainage is considered a civil matter and the city 
should never have been involved with the private issues on 2nd Street. According to WI State Laws, 
the upstream individual has the primary responsibility for his water drainage, not the downstream 
individual. Stuttgen stated that city ordinances do not address culverts going under the road since it is 
not an approved drainage. Stuttgen stated that the issues on Second St. is between neighbors and 
they need to work it out between themselves.  

2



Public Works Update- DPW Stuttgen stated that the public works crew is working on cleaning and 
staining the bleachers, servicing equipment, and cleaning up the parks and cemetery. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Purchasing a Grader for the Skid Steer- DPW Stuttgen stated that there are 
12 ft wide alleys that need grading and the grader’s cutting edge is 13 ft wide. The vehicle 
maintenance fund was $7,000 under budget in 2022. We could do a budget amendment and carry 
those funds over to 2023 to purchase this grader. Administrator Soyk stated that all of the well access 
roads are narrow and the water department could use this to grade those. Soyk stated the water 
department would split the cost for the new grader. Motion to do a budget amendment and purchase 
the hydraulic grader by Diedrich/ Weideman. Unanimous.  
 
Water & Sewer Update- None. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Current Bills in the Amount of $658,861.03- Motion to approve by M. 
Rachu/Zeiset. Unanimous. 
 
YTD Financials- The council reviewed the YTD Financials. 
 
City Bank Account Balances & Debt- The council reviewed the city bank account balances and 
debt.  
 
Next Meeting Dates- Monday, March 6, 2023 & Wednesday, March 15, 2023 
 
Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken- None. 
 
Adjourn- Motion to adjourn by M. Rachu/ Diedrich. The Abbotsford City Council Adjourned at 6:27 
PM. 
 
 
 

3



ABBOTSFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
www.abbotsfordpl.org 

Wednesday, Feb. 8th, 2023 5:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 
Call to order 
Reading of the minutes from previous meeting 
Public Comment 
Old Business  

• Author Visit – Wednesday, April 26th.
• Safety Day
• Approve 2023 Holidays:

New Business 
• Author Visit – Wednesday, April 26th.
• Annual Report
• System Effectiveness
• Year books, Historical books, and Scanner

Election of Officers: 
Reappointments:  

Letter ready to be sent: Giffin, Bittner, and Suttner. 
Treasurer’s Report:  

• % of Budget Spent
Bank Account Balances: 

• Jan 2023:  Forward: $42,266.26, Forward Retirement: $601.25, Nicolet: $
• Dec 2022: Forward: $42,254.66, Forward Retirement: $601.07, Nicolet: $49,347.75
• Nov 2022: Forward: $42,249.28, Forward Retirement: $600.92, Nicolet: $43,653.55

Circulation Report: 
• Total Circulation:

Jan. 2023: 1652
Year to Date: Dec: 1774   Nov: 2021     Sept: 1812   Aug 1,789  July: 1857   June: 1807   May: 1417   April:
1794   March: 1808   Feb.2022: 1592    Jan. 2022: 1594

• Past Circ: Jan. 1594   Jan. 2021: 1499   Jan. 2020: 2,500    2019: 2,67   Jan 2018: 2,238    2017: 2,229   Jan
2016: 2,126    Jan 2015: 2011   Jan 2014: 1855

• Circulation Break-down: Jan: Books: 783, DVD: 282, Spoken Record: 48, Large Print: 60, Magazines: 40, Other:  65
Other Usage Report: 

• Wireless Sessions: Jan: 117   Dec:128    Nov:154    Oct:205    Sept:144   Aug: 120   July: 140    June: 200
May: 88   April: 76   March: 95   Feb: 81   Jan: 266   Dec: 511   Nov: 447    Oct: 347

• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Jan: no data   Dec:222    Nov:208    Oct:183    Sept:194    Aug: 181
July: 201   June: 164   May: 176   April: 157   March: 225   Feb: 181   Jan: 209   Dec: 168   Nov: 173
Oct: 143

• Website Visits: Jan: 318   Dec:318    Nov:300    Oct:755    Sept: 419   Aug: 449   July: 302   June: 269
May: 236   April: 223   March: 263   Feb: 205   Jan: 266   Dec: 192   Nov: 192   Oct: 347

• Public Computer Uses in Jan: 83   Dec:90    Nov:110    Oct:92    Sept:131    Aug: 137    July: 110   June:
172   May: 120   April: 105   March: 102   Feb: 113   Jan: 102   Dec: 118   Nov: 142   Oct: 143

• Monthly Reference:
o Dec:41    Nov:66    Oct:68    Sept: 78   Aug: 86   July: 32   June: 49   May: 66   April: 98    March:

85   Feb: 144   Jan: 106
• Patron Count:

o Dec:618    Nov:812    Oct:716    Sept:663    Aug: 898   July: 936   June: 906   May: 742
April:829    March: 737   Feb: 759    Jan: 681

Policy Review: none 
WVLS Report: Last meeting as Chair, NICE, Patron requests on website

4

http://www.abbotsfordpl.org/


Director Report    
• Grant updates 
• Last Month Program Count:  

o Jan: Monthly Program total:  8 programs, 104 attendance 
• Future/Current Programs Overview: (see newsletter)  

o Highlights:  
Staffing/Operating Issues  
Next meeting:  
Wed. March. 15th at 5:00 pm.  
Adjourn 

 

 

Date Time Duration Local Event Name

Target Audience: 
Young Child (0-5), Child (6-
11), Young Adult (12-18), 
Adult (19+), General 
Interest (all ages)

Group Attending 
(program) or 
Individual Participants 
(self-directed activity)

Format:
In-person;
Live, virtual; or
Pre-recorded

If group 
attending, then 
number of 
attendees

If self-directed, 
then number of 
individual 
participants

1/1/2023 all day all month Walk-in craft: Snowman Child (6-11) Individual Participants In-person 24
1/1/2023 all day 3 months 2023 READING BINGO General Interest (all ages) Individual Participants In-person 20
1/6/2023 10:30am 45 min Storytime Young Child (0-5) Group attending In-person 5

1/10/2023 7:00pm 1 hour Bookclub: 10,000 Doors of January Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 8
1/13/2023 7:00pm 2 hours Movie Night: Lyle, Lyle, Crocodile General Interest (all ages) Group attending In-person 8
1/19/2023 6:30 PM 1 1/2 hour Adult Craft Night: Lip Balm/Lip Scrub Young Adult (12-18) Group attending In-person 7
1/20/2023 10:30 AM 45 min Storytime Young Child (0-5) Group attending In-person 9
1/31/2023 all day all day National Hot Cocoa Day General Interest (all ages) Individual Participants In-person 23

5



6



 

 

 
February 20, 2023 
 
Mayor James Weix 
City of Abbotsford 
203 North 1st St. 
Abbotsford WI 54405 
 

Mr. Mayor and the Abbotsford City Council: 

The Board of Trustees of the Abbotsford Public Library would like to recommend for 
reappointment for another three-year term on the library board: Mary Giffin, Sara Bittner, and 
Patricia Suttner.  

 

Thank You, 

Jenny Jochimsen; Director 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



* 2022 Price was $4,625

* 2023 Budget-$4,625

19



Thanks for your business!

Skid Pro Attachments

PO Box 982
Alexandria, MN  56308 US
+1 8773784642
sales@skidpro.com
www.skidpro.com

Quote
ADDRESS

Craig Stuttgen
Abbotsford Municipal Garage
1001 E Elm St
Abbotsford, WI  54405

SHIP TO

Craig Stuttgen
Abbotsford Municipal Garage
1001 E Elm St
Abbotsford, WI  54405

QUOTE # 334823
DATE 02/14/2023

EXPIRATION DATE 02/21/2023

SHIP VIA PHONE SALES REP EMAIL
LTL 715-613-9444 James dpw@ci.abbotsford.wi.us

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Carrier Machine
BOBCAT T450

1 0.00T

765-01-0001-60
60" HD 3 Blade Open Front Brush Cutter
3 Blades, 262 lbs Flywheel, 4" Cutting Capacity - 2 Year Warranty

1 6,895.00 6,895.00T

FFC
Flat Face Couplers - Standard 1/2"

1 95.00 95.00T

Shipping
Shipping – Business Address w/ Loading Dock or Freight Terminal

1 350.00 350.00T

Discount
Municipality Discount

1 -600.00 -600.00T

SUBTOTAL 6,740.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL $6,740.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

20



City of Abbotsford, WI 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 1 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2023\Abbotsford March 2023 Project Update.docx 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community

CLIENT LIAISON:  

Dan Borchardt, PE 

Phone: 715.304.0448 

Cell: 715.216-3601 

dborchardt@msa-ps.com 

DATE: 
March 6, 2023 

ABBOTSFORD – CEDAR STREET RECONSTRUCTION (2ND AVE TO 3RD AVE)  
MSA PROJECT #07681048 
MSA has prepared a deduct Change Order No. 1 to reflect the deduction of inlets and sizing of the 
inlets as part of the contract.  The City will be providing and installing a project sign that states the 
project is funded by the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law as required by the SDWL. Haas is planning to 
start the project around mid-April and has been asked to prepare a schedule.  The pre-construction 
meeting will be scheduled based on the contractors schedule likely around the last week in March or 
the first week in April.   

ABBOTSFORD ELEVATED WATER RESERVOIR REHABILITATION 
MSA PROJECT #07681056  
Clark County plans on raising the communication dishes this month. The County’s goal is to have the 
dishes out of the way for tank rehabilitation by Friday, March 24. Viking Paining plans to move on site 
to start work in April as weather permits. They will begin by installing the hydropneumatic tank to help 
maintain pressure in the water distribution system and install the containment system around and over 
the water tower to contain existing coatings, blast materials, and air born paint. 

ABBOTSFORD WELL RECONDITIONING 
MSA PROJECT #07681057  
CTW plans on starting the well rehabilitation this spring as weather permits. 

ABBOTSFORD NEW WELL DESIGN BIDDING AND CONSTUCTION 
MSA PROJECT #07681058 
The jury is still out on the two test wells that produced water. One of the two test wells that produced 
water was hydrofracked but has not been test pumped. The second test well that showed promise 
was not hydrofracked since loose rock slid into the test hole and plugged it. The well driller is 
currently working to open the test hole. If the well driller is successful, then this test well will be 
hydrofracked. CTW plans on test pumping the test wells once both wells are hydrofracked. 

ABBOTSFORD- N 5TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION (MAPLE TO OAK) 
MSA PROJECT #07681055 
No Update 

ABBOTSFORD CDBG 2021 CDBG-PF ADMINISTRATION 
MSA PROJECT #07681053 
The second Citizen Participation Hearing was held on February 6, 2023.  The semi-annual CDBG 
Labor Data Reports and Summary Narrative Reports are due to the Department of Administration on 
March 25 and April 15, 2023 respectively.  MSA will begin working on those in March and submit. 

21



22



23



1408

1412

1416

1420

1424

1428

1432

1436

1408

1412

1416

1420

1424

1428

1432

1436

14
22

.4

14
21

.0
14

20
.9

6

14
21

.3
14

21
.0

6

14
21

.5
14

20
.8

6

14
21

.9
14

21
.2

1

14
22

.2
14

21
.6

5

14
22

.6
14

22
.0

9

14
23

.0
14

22
.5

4

14
23

.4
14

22
.9

8

14
23

.8
14

23
.4

2

14
24

.2
14

23
.8

6

14
24

.5
14

24
.3

0

1+00 1+25 1+50 1+75 2+00 2+25 2+50 2+75 3+00 3+25 3+50 3+75 4+00

2.00% -0.80%

1.77%

VPI = 1+44.90
EL = 1420.86

VPI = 1+60.58
EL = 1421.18

VPI = 2+03.51
EL = 1420.83

14
14

.3
7

14
14

.7
3

14
15

.1
0

14
15

.4
7

14
15

.8
4

14
16

.2
1

14
16

.5
8

14
16

.9
4

14
17

.3
1

STORM MH (60 IN)
STA = 1+52.95, -42.70' LT

1
RIM = 1420.63
IE = 1415.65 (36" N)
IE = 1415.65 (36" S)
IE = 1416.08 (24" E)
IE = 1416.85 (12" W)

STORM INLET, TYPE 3
STA = 1+43.58, -42.93' LT

2
BOC = 1420.84
IE = 1416.90 (12" E)
IE = 1417.15 (6" NW)
IE = 1417.15 (6" SW)

48" CONC INLET MANHOLE
STA = 1+80.60, -42.02' LT

3
BOC = 1421.02
IE = 1416.25 (24" SE)
IE = 1416.25 (24" W)
IE = 1417.04 (6" NE)
IE = 1417.07 (6" S)

48" CONC INLET MANHOLE
STA = 2+03.51, -18.50' LT

4
BOC = 1420.86
IE = 1416.43 (24" S)
IE = 1416.43 (24" NW)
IE = 1417.02 (12" E)

79
STA = 1+60.46 @ 0.00' T
RIM = 1421.17

SAN. SEWER MH (48 IN)

I.E. = 1415.38 (8" E)
I.E. = 1414.90 (8" S)
I.E. = 1414.79 (8" N)

308 L.F. - 8 IN. PVC  @-0.40%

2X3 INLET
STA = 2+11.51, -18.50' LT

5
BOC = 1421.00
IE = 1417.06 (12" W)
IE = 1417.31 (6" NE)

G

E

E

E
E

E
G

G
G

G

G

G G G G G G

S

D

8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN

8'
'S

AN
8'

'S
AN

8'
'S

AN
8'

'S
AN

8'
'S

AN
8'

'S
AN

8'
'S

AN

6'
'W

6'
'W

6'
'W

6'
'W

6'
'W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

W
S

W
W

W

12
''S

S

12''SS

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S

12''SS

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00

12
+0

0
13

+0
0

13
+8

8.
65

1 - 8"X8" TEE

1 - 8" VALVE & BOX

STA:1+75.2, 14.4'L

STA:1+78.2, 14.4'L

1
2 3

4

6

8

79

9 L.F. - 12 IN. HDPE  @-0.50%

28 L.F. - 24 IN. HDPE  @-0.59%
33 L.F. - 24 IN. HDPE  @-0.57%

37 L.F. - 24 IN. HDPE  @-0.45%

34 L.F. - 18 IN. HDPE  @-0.50%

I.E. = 1418.59 (N)

I.E. = 1418.23 (N)
I.E. = 1418.23 (S)
I.E. = 1418.23 (W)

I.E. = 1417.28 (S)

I.E. = 1418.75 (N)

I.E. = 1417.17 (S)

8 L.F. - 15 IN. HDPE  @-1.25%

259 L.F. - 15 IN. HDPE  @-1.47%

8 L.F. - 12 IN. HDPE  @-0.50%

5

7 L.F. - 6 IN. HDPE

6" JUNCTION STRUCTURE
STA = 1+31.89, 37.92' RT

10
RIM = 1422.63
IE = 1418.95 (6" E)

2X3 INLET
STA = 2+11.51, 18.50' RT

7
BOC = 1421.00
IE = 1417.45 (15" W)
IE = 1417.45 (15" E)

2X3 INLET
STA = 1+77.67, 46.89' RT

9
BOC = 1421.64
IE = 1417.70 (12" N)
IE = 1417.95 (6" SE)

6 L.F. - 12 IN. HDPE  @-0.50%

1408

1412

1416

1420

1424

1428

1432

1436

1408

1412

1416

1420

1424

1428

1432

1436

-0.86%
-1.35%

-0.90%

VPI = 13+55.00
EL = 1420.60

VPI = 12+87.61
EL = 1421.18

VPI = 12+12.20
EL = 1422.11

VPI = 12+30.51
EL = 1421.95

14
22

.2
14

22
.2

0

14
22

.0
14

22
.0

0

14
21

.7
14

21
.6

8

14
21

.4
14

21
.3

5

14
21

.1
14

21
.0

7

14
20

.8
14

20
.8

5

14
20

.6
14

20
.6

4

14
20

.4
14

20
.4

2

11+75 12+00 12+25 12+50 12+75 13+00 13+25 13+50 13+75 14+00 14+25

14
14

.4
0

14
14

.2
1

14
14

.0
2

14
13

.9
1

STORM MH (60 IN)
STA = 13+30.06, -8.93' LT

1
RIM = 1420.63
IE = 1415.65 (36" N)
IE = 1415.65 (36" S)
IE = 1416.08 (24" E)
IE = 1416.85 (12" W)

79
STA = 12+87.61 @ -0.12' LT
RIM = 1421.17

SAN. SEWER MH (48 IN)

I.E. = 1415.38 (8" E)
I.E. = 1414.90 (8" S)
I.E. = 1414.79 (8" N)

7' MIN

7' MIN

E

E

E E E

G G G G G

G

G
G

G

G

S

D

S

D

8''SAN
8''SAN

8''SAN
8''SAN

8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN

8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

8''W
8''W

8''W
8''W

W W W W

12''SS

12''SS

36''SS 36''SS 36''SS 36''SS 36''SS 36''SS

36''SS 36''SS 36''SS

12''SS

WW

W W

1+
00

2+
00

12+00
13+00

13+88.65

1 - CONNECT TO EX.
1 - 8"X6" REDUCER

1 - 8"X6" TEE

1 - 6" VALVE & BOX

1 - HYDRANT COMPLETE
15 LF - 6" PVC

1- 8" VALVE & BOX

1 - 8"X8" TEE

1 - 8" VALVE & BOX

1 - 8"X6" REDUCER
1 - CONNECT TO EX.STA:12+33.9, 10.9'R

STA:12+33.9, 14.1'R

STA:12+33.9, 25.5'R

STA:12+28.8, 10.7'R

STA:12+99.5, 14.0'R

STA:13+02.5, 14.2'R

STA:13+05.4, 14.1'R

STA:13+49.4, 13.9'R

1

8 L.F. - 36 IN. RCP  @-0.40% 8 L.F. - 36 IN. RCP  @-0.40%

8 L.F. - 36 IN. RCP  @-1.75%

I.E. = 1418.59 (N)

I.E. = 1418.23 (N)
I.E. = 1418.23 (S)
I.E. = 1418.23 (W)

I.E. = 1417.28 (S)2

2X3 INLET
STA = 1+77.85, 40.89' RT

8
BOC = 1421.55
IE = 1417.27 (18" NE)
IE = 1417.67 (12" S)

48" CONC INLET MANHOLE
STA = 2+03.51, 18.50' RT

6
BOC = 1420.86
IE = 1417.10 (18" SW)
IE = 1416.60 (24" N)
IE = 1417.17 (6" SW)
IE = 1417.35 (15" E)

4

3

10 L.F. - 8 IN. PVC  @2.12%
10 L.F. - 8 IN. PVC  @0.17% 79

7 L.F. - 6 IN. HDPE

57

9

6 L.F. - 12 IN. HDPE  @-0.50%

0 20 4010

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL CEDAR STREET RECONSTRUCTION

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD
MARATHON COUNTY, WI

PROJECT NO.

7681048
SHEET

PP1

   DRAWN BY:            JFK

   DESIGNED BY:       JFK

   CHECKED BY:        DWB
CEDAR STREET PLAN AND PROFILE.

  PLOT DATE: 10/13/2022 3:36 PM, G:\07\07681\07681048\CADD\Construction Documents\PLAN PRODUCTION\CEDAR STREET PLAN & PROFILE.dwg

  PROJECT DATE: .

NO. REVISION BY
. .

. .

. .

DATE

.

.

.

.

.

.

FEDDICK FAMILY TRUST
300 W CEDAR ST

FRANK & MARY NIKOLAY REVOCABLE TRUST
306 N 3RD AVE

RYAN & MICHELLE BOLLER
400 N 3RD AVE

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
- S

TA
. 7

+0
0

NOTE 1:
1 - 1" CORP, CURB STOP & BOX
CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE
(INCIDENTAL TO CURB STOP)
16 LF - 1" WATER SERVICE

NOTE 2:
1 - 1" CORP, CURB STOP & BOX
CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE
(INCIDENTAL TO CURB STOP)
44 LF - 1" WATER SERVICE

P/
L

P/
L

FEDDICK FAMILY TRUST
300 W CEDAR ST

FRANK & MARY NIKOLAY REVOCABLE TRUST
306 N 3RD AVE RYAN & MICHELLE BOLLER

400 N 3RD AVE

0 20 4010

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/WR
/W

PROPOSED ROAD

EXISTING GROUND

PROPOSED UNDERDRAIN (NORTH SIDE)PROPOSED STORM

PROPOSED SANITARY

EXISTING SANITARY

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

EXISTING WATERMAIN

PROPOSED ROAD

EXISTING GROUND

EXISTING STORM

PROPOSED STORM

EXISTING WATERMAIN
PROPOSED WATERMAIN

6X8 REDUCER / CONNECT TO EXISTING WM

6X8 REDUCER /
CONNECT TO EXISTING WM

TEE
TEE

VALVE

VALVE

EXISTING
SANITARY

VALVE
TEE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
EX

IS
TI

N
G

W
.M

. T
O

P

PR
O

PO
SE

D
EX

IS
TI

N
G

W
.M

. T
O

P

SA
W

C
U

T

CONC

SA
W

C
U

T

SAWCUT

SAWCUT

18.00

NOTE 3:
1 - 8"X6" WYE
1 - CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE
30 LF - 6" SANITARY SERVICE

NOTE 4:
1 - 8"X6" WYE
1 - CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE

NOTE 3 NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 3
NOTE 3

NOTE 3

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

NOTE 5
NOTE 5

NOTE 5
REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLE

NOTE 5: CONNECT TO
EXISTING STORM SEWER

CONTRACTOR TO
CONNECT TO EXISTING

ROOF DRAIN PIPE AT R/W
(SEE DETAIL)

3RD AVE

3RD AVE

W
 C

ED
AR

 S
T

W
 C

ED
AR

 S
T

NOTE 6 NOTE 6

NOTE 6: CONNECT TO
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

SEE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN FOR REMOVALS

REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLE

121 LF - 8" PVC
WATERMAIN

255 LF - 8" PVC WM
TEE TO MATCHLINE

26 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN
SLOPE AT 0.50%

TOWARDS INLET 2

82 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

28 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

32 LF -
6" UNDERDRAIN

24 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

197 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

31 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

R/W

26 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN
SLOPE AT 0.50%
TOWARDS INLET 3

(SEE DETAIL)

(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449 24

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
1.83cfs to inlet

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
2.56cfs to inlet

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
3.22cfs bypass (1 inlet),0.95cfs bypass (2 inlets)

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
6.55cfs to inlet

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
14ft spread (1 inlet),8ft spread (2 inlets)

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Rectangle

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
Spread=11.2ft with all double inlets upstream and double at sag,Spread=16ft (overtopping centerline) with only single inlets,Spread=16ft (overtopping centerline) with single inlets upstream and double inlet at sag,Spread=14ft with single inlets upstream and triple inlet at sagSpread=16ft (overtopping centerline) with double inlet upstream on 3rd Ave and single inlet at sag,Spread=14ft with double inlet upstream on 3rd Ave and double inlet at sag

Daniel Borchardt
Polygon Line

Daniel Borchardt
Polygon Line

Daniel Borchardt
Polygon Line

Daniel Borchardt
Polygon Line

Daniel Borchardt
Polygon Line

Daniel Borchardt
Polygon Line



1408

1412

1416

1420

1424

1428

1432

1436

1408

1412

1416

1420

1424

1428

1432

1436

14
24

.5
14

24
.3

0

14
24

.8
14

24
.7

4

14
25

.2
14

25
.1

9

14
25

.6
14

25
.6

3

14
25

.9
14

26
.0

7

14
26

.2
14

26
.4

5

14
26

.7
14

26
.8

3

14
27

.1
14

27
.2

1

14
27

.5
14

27
.5

9

14
27

.9
14

27
.9

6

14
28

.3
14

28
.3

4

14
28

.7
14

28
.7

2

14
29

.1
14

29
.1

0

14
29

.5
14

29
.4

8

14
30

.0
14

29
.8

6

14
30

.4
14

30
.2

4

14
30

.8
14

30
.6

2

14
31

.0
14

31
.0

0

14
31

.3
14

31
.3

5

14
31

.5
14

31
.5

8

14
31

.5
14

31
.4

6

14
31

.3

14
31

.1

14
30

.9

4+00 4+25 4+50 4+75 5+00 5+25 5+50 5+75 6+00 6+25 6+50 6+75 7+00 7+25 7+50 7+75 8+00 8+25 8+50 8+75 9+00 9+25 9+50 9+75 10+00

1.41%

1.52%

-0.50% -0.33%

VPI = 8+68.58
EL = 1431.62

VPI = 5+00.00
EL = 1426.07

VPI = 8+28.01
EL = 1431.04

VPI = 9+02.51
EL = 1431.45

14
15

.9
8

14
16

.8
4

14
17

.3
6

14
17

.8
0

14
18

.2
3

14
18

.6
1

14
19

.0
0

14
19

.3
8

14
19

.7
6

14
20

.1
4

14
20

.5
3

14
20

.9
1

14
21

.2
9

14
21

.6
8

14
22

.0
6

14
22

.9
6

80
STA = 4+68.69 @ 0.00' T
RIM = 1425.52

SAN. SEWER MH (48 IN)

I.E. = 1413.61 (8" E)
I.E. = 1413.61 (8" W)

400 L.F. - 8 IN. PVC  @-0.32%

1070
STA = 8+54.95 @ 0.85' RT
RIM = 1431.46

EXISTING MANHOLE

I.E. = 1419.06 (12" N)
I.E. = 1419.06 (12" S)

1068
STA = 8+68.36 @ 16.30' RT
RIM = 1431.60

EXISTING MANHOLE

I.E. = 1412.35 (8" E)
I.E. = 1412.35 (8" W)

7.5' MIN

2'X3' - 30" PCV / DUCTILE IRON INLET
STA = 5+23.07, 18.50' RT

15
BOC = 1426.52
IE = 1422.20 (12" W)
IE = 1422.76 (6" SE)

2'X3' - 30" PCV / DUCTILE IRON INLET
STA = 5+15.07, 18.50' RT

13
BOC = 1426.40
IE = 1422.16 (12" N)
IE = 1421.91 (15" W)
IE = 1422.16 (12" E)

G
G

G
G

G

E

E E E E

E
E

E

E

E E E E

G

GG

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

S S

12
''S

AN
12

''S
AN

12
''S

AN
12

''S
AN

8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W

8'
'W

W
S W

S W
S

S

12
''S

AN
12

''S
AN

12
''S

AN

8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN

8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN 8''SAN

6'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

6''W
6''W

6''W

4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00

15
+0

0
16

+0
0

16
+9

4.
37

1 - 8"X6" TEE

1 - 6" VALVE & BOX

1 - HYDRANT COMPLETE
14 LF - 6" PVC

1 - CONNECT TO EX.
STA:7+92.5, 14.4'L

STA:5+00.0, 14.4'L

STA:5+00.0, 24.8'L

STA:5+00.0, 28.4'L

80

2'X3' - 30" PCV / DUCTILE IRON INLET
STA = 5+14.94, -18.50' LT

14
BOC = 1426.39
IE = 1422.35 (12" S)
IE = 1422.60 (6" NE)

13

44 L.F. - 15 IN. HDPE  @-1.47%

37 L.F. - 12 IN. HDPE  @-0.50%

I.E. = 1427.56 (S)

I.E. = 1428.26 (N)

1068

1070

11 L.F. - 6 IN. HDPE

6" AREA DRAIN
STA = 4+70.62, 29.39' RT

12
RIM = 1424.91
IE = 1421.75 (6" N)

8 L.F. - 12 IN. HDPE  @-0.50%

15

I.E. = 1421.26 (15IN)  (W)
I.E. = 1421.26 (15IN)  (E)
I.E. = 1421.64 (6IN)  (S)

111 L.F. - 15 IN. HDPE  @-1.47%

STA = 3+59.98, 29.37' RT

0 20 4010

© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

www.msa-ps.com

ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL CEDAR STREET RECONSTRUCTION

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD
MARATHON COUNTY, WI

PROJECT NO.

7681048
SHEET

PP2

   DRAWN BY:            JFK

   DESIGNED BY:       JFK

   CHECKED BY:        DWB
CEDAR STREET PLAN AND PROFILE.

  PLOT DATE: 11/18/2022 3:10 PM, G:\07\07681\07681048\CADD\Construction Documents\PLAN PRODUCTION\CEDAR STREET PLAN & PROFILE.dwg

  PROJECT DATE: .

NO. REVISION BY
. .

. .

. .

DATE

.

.

.

.

.

.

DENNIS DELIKOWSKI
201 W CEDAR ST

JAMES & TARA WAGNER
108 W CEDAR ST

JAKE & SARAH ZYGARLICKE
200 W CEDAR ST

PR
O

PO
SE

D
EX

IS
TI

N
G

R/W

R/W R/W

R/W

R
/WR
/W

R
/W R
/W

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
- S

TA
. 4

+0
0

W
.M

. T
O

P

P/
L

JUSTIN INGERSOLL &
AMBER BUNKELMAN

207 W CEDAR ST
NELS & CYNTHIA ANDERSON

205 W CEDAR ST

RIGOBERTO & SHYANN MENDOZA
203 W CEDAR ST

DANIEL RIVAS & NORMA GONZALEZ
202 W CEDAR STSCOTT & DIANE NELSON

204 W CEDAR STGERALD & DIANE ANDERS
206 W CEDAR ST

ST BERNARD PARISH
400 N 2ND AVE

P/
L

P/
L

P/
L

P/
L

P/
L

PROPOSED ROAD

EXISTING GROUD

EXISTING WATERMAIN

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

CORE, BOOT, AND CONNECT TO EXISTING MANHOLE

PROPOSED SANITARY

EXISTING SANITARY

CONNECT TO EXISTING REDUCER

SAWCUT

SAWCUT

SA
W

C
U

T

CONC

CONCCONC

CONCCONCCONC
NOTE 5

CONC CONC

24.00

24.0018.0022.00
30.00

20.00

24.00

22.00

SANITARY LATERAL NOTES

NOTE 3:
1 - 8"X6" WYE
1 - CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE
30 LF - 6" SANITARY SERVICE

NOTE 4:
1 - 8"X6" WYE
1 - CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE

NOTE 3

NOTE 3

NOTE 1

NOTE 3
NOTE 2 NOTE 4

29 LF - 6" PVC

NOTE 4
33 LF - 6" PVC

NOTE 4
34 LF - 6" PVC

NOTE 1

NOTE 4
25 LF - 6" PVC

NOTE 4
23 LF - 6" PVC

NOTE 2

NOTE 1

NOTE 4
40 LF - 6" PVC

NOTE 4
42 LF - 6" PVC

NOTE 1

NOTE 4
28 LF - 6" PVC

CARRIAGE
WALK

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

HYDRANT TEE

SEE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN FOR REMOVALS

345 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

334 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

(EXISTING)
(PROPOSED)

115 LF-6" UNDERDRAIN

2N
D

 A
VE

2N
D

 A
VE

CEDAR STCEDAR ST

393 LF - 8" PVC WM
MATCHLINE TO CONNECTION

(SEE DETAIL)

(715) 384-2133
146 North Central Ave, Marshfield WI 54449

15"X6" HDPE TEE

NOTE 5:
CONTRACTOR TO MATCH
EXISTING DECORATIVE,
STAMPED, AND
COLORED CONCRETE AT
EDGES OF DRIVEWAY
AND PROVIDE CLEAR
SEALER.

STORM SEWER NOTES:
ALL 15" HDPE PIPE IS
PERFORATED AND USED AS
UNDERDRAIN (SEE DETAIL).

ALL PVC/DUCTILE IRON
INLETS SHALL HAVE A
MINIMUM 18" SUMP

NOTE 6
NOTE 6:
ADJUST EXISTING SANITARY
MANHOLE. INSTALL NEW
CASTING WITH CHIMNEY SEAL

FG @ HYD BREAK
OFF LINE= 1426.25

WATER SERVICE NOTES

NOTE 1:
1 - 1" CORP, 1 3/4" CURB STOP & BOX
CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE
(INCIDENTAL TO CURB STOP)
16 LF - 1" WATER SERVICE

NOTE 2:
1 - 1" CORP, 1 3/4" CURB STOP & BOX
CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE
(INCIDENTAL TO CURB STOP)
44 LF - 1" WATER SERVICE

SANITARY MAIN LINE & LATERAL NOTES:

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LATERAL
DEPTH AT 306 & 400 N 3RD AVE AT ROW
PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS FOR
THE PROJECT AND PROVIDE ENGINEER
THE ELEVATION TO DETERMINE IF THE
SEWER CAN BE PLACED AT 0.40%
BETWEEN STRUCTURE 79 (3RD AVE) AND
STRUCTURE 1068 (2ND AVE).

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ACTIVE
LATERALS TO HOMES. DYE TESTING IS
INCIDENTAL TO LATERAL INSTALLATION.
OWNER ASSUMES ACTIVE LATERALS ARE
ADJACENT TO THE WATER SERVICES
AND OTHER LATERALS ARE CAPPED
WYE'S.

15" PERFORATED HDPE PIPE
USED AS UNDERDRAIN

NOTE 2

ADJUST SANITARY MANHOLE
EXISTING RIM = 1431.46

PROPOSED RIM = 1431.42

ADJUST SANITARY MANHOLE
EXISTING RIM = 1431.60
PROPOSED RIM = 1431.70

25

Daniel Borchardt
Polygon Line

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
2.54cfs to inlet

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
3.56cfs to inlet

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Arrow

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
0.5cfs bypass (1 inlet)

Makenzie Gingras
Text Box
1.15cfs bypass (1 inlet),0cfs bypass (2 inlets)



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-3 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 

MARATHON & CLARK COUNTIES, WISCONSIN 

 
Amendment to 2023 Budget 

 

WHEREAS, there is a need to amend the 2023 Budget to reflect actual income and 

anticipated expenses relating to the 2023 Budget.  

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Abbotsford, Marathon & Clark 

Couties, Wisconsin does hereby resolve: 

 

That the amendment of the 2023 Budget as set forth below is hereby authorized and 

approved. 

 

Account Number Description 
 2023 
Adopted  

 2023 
Amended  

100-48999 PY ROLL OVERS             -  
              
7,000.00  

100-53100-230 MACH/EQUIP/VEHICLES       50,000.00  
                           
57,000.00 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council 

of the City of Abbotsford at its meeting on the 6th day of March 2023, by a vote of ____ in favor 

and_____ opposed. 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 
 

 

 

 

 
 

ATTEST: 

By:   

James Weix, Mayor 

 

 

 
 

 

Josh Soyk, Administrator 

 
ADOPTED:   

APPROVED:    

26


	07681048 Change Order #1_owner signs.pdf
	January 2023 PP Pages with Inlet Markups per discussion with Craig
	Sheets and Views
	PP2 CEDAR STREET PLAN AND PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	PP1 CEDAR STREET PLAN AND PROFILE



	Blank Page



